Тема 10 THE PRONOUN: INDEFINITE PRONOUNS, QUANTITATIVE PRONOUNS
Indefinite Pronouns 

These are: some, any, no, none, one.
Use:

1 Some and any usually express an ‘indefinite quantity’ (indefinite amount or indefinite quality) and are used when it is not important to say exactly how much/how many we’re thinking of. They can be used as adjectives and as pronouns:

Won’t you have some cake? (determiner)

If I find some I’ll tell you. (pronoun)

Please buy any fruit that looks fresh. (determiner)

Please take any that you like. (pronoun)

2 Some is used in affirmative sentences and any is used in interrogative and negative sentences:

Do you have any friends here?

We haven’t any more left.

3 But when the question is an invitation or a request some is used:

Won’t you have some cake?

Will you carry some of these boxes for me please?

4 Some can also be used when the answer ‘Yes’ is expected. (or when the question or negation contained in the sentence doesn’t concern some) Compare:

Did you see any men here?

Did he see some tall men with black beards? (I know that they were there, so feel sure that he saw them)

What’s wrong? Have you got something in your eye? (it seems that you have got something in your eye and I expect you to answer ‘yes’.)

I couldn’t answer some of his questions.

I couldn’t answer any of his questions.

5 Some is often used for contrast. Then it is strongly stressed:

Some of the work is too difficult, some are too easy.

6 Some with a number is used to say approximately or to suggest that the number is a high or impressive one:

It happened some ten years ago.

We have exported some four thousand tons of apricot this year.

7 Any is used in affirmative clauses to mean ‘practically every’ ‘no particular one’ and after words that have a negative or limiting meaning: never, seldom, hardly, scarcely, barely and without (which are almost negatives):

Any who have questions to ask are requested to do so in writing.

You can wear any shoes with that dress.

I have to go shopping. We’ve got hardly any food.

You never give me any chance.

Hardly anybody likes his paintings.

He was trying without any hope of success.

8 Both some and any are common in if clauses (any is used when some doubt or condition is implied):

If you want some/any help, let me know.

I don’t think that there is any milk in the house.

If any of your friends is/are interested in the project, let me know.

9 A noun can be dropped after any, if the meaning is clear:

“Did you get the oil?” “No, there wasn’t any left.”

10 Note the expressions any good/use…, any idea/difference/different:

If it is any good, buy it.

You don’t look any different in that photograph.

Compounds with ‘some’, ‘any’

1 Compounds formed with some, any and no follow the same rules:

Someone/somebody – anyone/anybody – no one/nobody.

Something – anything – nothing.

2 The compounds in -one and in body can have the genitive case:

Did you take anybody’s photograph at the party?

3 If -one and -body are followed by else, ’s is added to else:

It’s not yours. It’s someone else’s.

4 The compounds in -body are never followed by an -of phrase, while the compounds in -one sometimes are:

Does anyone of you correspond with her family?

No, none

1 No and none can be used with affirmative verbs to express a negative. No is an adjective pronoun and is used as a determiner.

None can be used as subject or object (it’s a noun pronoun). Both no and none are used with countable and uncountable nouns:

No Forsyte can stand it for a minute. (determiner)

None of us believed him. (subject)

The doctor said that the child had none of the true signs of the disease. (object)

2 No may mean not any or not a:

He has no desire for wealth. (or He doesn’t have any desire for wealth.)

No other person can do it. (or not a person can do it.)

We had no idea you were coming. (or we didn’t have any idea…)

I have no time for such nonsense.

It is no joke!

Compare the use of no in the following sentences:

It’s no use worrying about her now.

He is no hero.

He is no good as a pianist

No fear! (I certainly will not!)

No way! (Nothing will persuade me!)

3 None may mean not one or not any. The verb following none can be singular or plural:

None of the visitors have/has returned.

Were none of them the right size?

None but the brave would dare to say that.

“Is there any petrol left?” “No, none at all.”

Note 1: The difference between none and no one (nobody) and nothing is easily brought out with the help of questions.

No one (nobody) is used in answer to a who-question:

“Who are you talking to?” “No one” (nobody.)

Nothing is used in answer to a what-question.

“What are you doing there?” “Nothing.”

But none is used in answer to a how many or how much – questions.

“How many letters did you write?” “None.”

“How much coffee is left?” “None.”

For any, no and none + the comparative see unit “The Adjective”).

One

1 The pronoun one in all of its uses refers to persons or things that are countable. One may have different uses:

a) It is used to stand for people or for any person: 

One cannot always be right.

One doesn’t like one’s word doubted.

b) One may also have the meaning of a person/the person/the persons:

He is not one to be scared.

There was a look in his eyes of one used to risking his life.

Do you want to be the one to spoil all that?

He is not the one to deal with. (He is not the person to deal with.)

c) One helps to avoid the repetition of the same noun:

Would you like this table or that one?

I prefer red roses to white ones.

Students who get the highest marks are not always the ones with the highest intelligence.

2 When one is preceded by an adjective, an article must be used:

It isn’t my beret. Mine is a black one.

– There are two rulers on the table. Which one do you want?

– The longer one.

Note 2: one is not used after own and after a superlative adjective preceded by the definite article:

She won’t use your computer. She will use her own.

I’ll never forget that day. It was the loveliest day of my life.

But: His collection of paintings is a most valuable one. (a most is used in the meaning of very, extremely).

Note 3: one is to be avoided in formal or scientific English.

Notice the idiomatic uses of one:

all one to me (all the same to me);

by one and all (by everybody);

one after the other (in succession, not together);

one by one (singly, one at a time, not together);

for one thing (for one reason);

the little ones (children);

the pretty ones (pretty girls).

Quantitative Pronouns 

These are: much/many/ a lot (of); few/little
Use:
a) Many occurs before countable nouns, whereas much occurs before uncountable nouns:
many books, much water.
b) Many and much are used in negative and interrogative sentences:
I haven't seen many people there.
How much money can you spend on your new house?
c) Many and much are used in affirmative sentences only in formal English:
We must face much work to do before we finish the report.
We must face many difficulties to overcome before we finish the report.
Otherwise, in affirmative sentences many and much are replaced by plenty of, a lot of, a great deal of etc:
I have visited a lot of places
He is going to spend a great deal of money on his next holidays
Many

a. In formal English, many may be used predicatively:
Her mistakes were many.
b) Many may also function as a predeterminer of singular countable nouns preceded by a/an:
Many a person wouldn't agree with that (i.e. 'many persons')

Much

In exceptional cases, 'much' occurs before singular countable nouns:
There is not much point in listening to his speech. 
Mr King is not much of a king.
Few, little

Use:
a) Few is used before plural countable nouns, whereas little before singular uncountable nouns: few people, little water
b) Few and little are used in affirmative sentences if they are modified by too, very, etc.:
We have too few books in our library.
Tom has very little time.
Otherwise, both few and little are replaced by many and much and are preceded by negative verbs:
e.g. instead of: I have few friends. we say: I haven't many friends.
or instead of: I have little milk.  we say: I haven't much milk.
c) Negative sense

Since few and little have a negative sense when they are not preceded by the indefinite article, some, something, etc. must be changed to any, anything, etc., when they occur with few and little:
As Mary has few friends, she doesn't have to buy any gifts.
